3/10/25, 12:30 PM Gmail - RE: Calibration required

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Calibration required

2 messages

Sarah Johnston <sjohnston@brennanconi.com> 10 March 2025 at 09:50
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>, Agib Majeed <viamed.agib.majeed@gmail.com>

Hi Kate,

Apologies if I'm delayed in getting back to you, for some reason emails from you guys keep
going into spam!

FA756990022- Oxygen Monitor
HMS50099074 — Oxygen Sensor

Kind Regards,

Sarah

Sarah Johnston
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How are we doing?

Let us know about your experience
with The Brennan & Co Group today.

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 05 March 2025 13:29

To: Sarah Johnston <sjohnston@brennanconi.com>

Cc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>; Agib Majeed <viamed.agib.majeed@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Calibration required

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Sarah,

Thank you for your email.

Please could | ask for the serial number of the device, then | can issue a returns reference number.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
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Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 5 Mar 2025 at 13:25, Sarah Johnston <sjohnston@brennanconi.com> wrote:

Hi there,

We have an oxygen monitor and sensor due for calibration,

Could you please advise if this is ok to send to yourselves again and what the turnaround time would
be?

Many thanks,

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

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable
law. The message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable law.

The message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 10 March 2025 at 12:12

Draft To: Sarah Johnston <sjohnston@brennanconi.com>
Bcc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi Sarah,

No problem. | receive some emails like that! No matter how many times | mark as not spam...

Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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